## Town of Oak Grove, AR City Council Meeting May 5<sup>th</sup>, 2020

- \* Mayor Malotte called Council meeting to order at 7:00pm and asked all present to stand for Pledge of Allegiance
- \* Council members present Jackie Powers, Eugene Reynolds, Gary Gray, Jayme Wambold, and Stephanie Shepherd as acting recorder, Terry Hutchison Absent
- \* Council Minutes for MARCH 2020 read aloud by Stephanie Shepherd
  - o Gary Gray made motion to accept minutes; second by Jackie Powers. All Agreed
- \* Monthly Bills and Account Ledgers presented to Council for March and April 2020. Eugene Reynolds made motion to pay bills; second by Jayme Wambold; All Agreed.
- \* Gary Gray reviewed email received from Jeremy Ragland concerning Grant. Rural Grant money has been allocated approval notification should be by end of May
- \* Traffic Signs Fire Chief Steve Allen reported to council that locations will remarked with paint and flags that have been labeled for the sign needed at each location. Jayme Wambold told council that she has had many inquiries about the signs, and when they will be up. Chief Allen to ask Terry Hutchison as to when this be completed.
- \* Rodney Newman informed Council about deteriorating condition of the School House Parking Lot. Requested the Council consider resealing it.
- \* Jackie Powers informed Council about roof leak at the School House located on the south side of building. Mayor Malotte suggested using Randall Dickenson for repair work. Fire Chief Steve Allen volunteered to inquire with Randall. He agreed to repair work thru text with Steve. Randall will look at the issue this week.
- \* Jayme Wambold brought up issues regarding a Local Resident at (10230 HWY 21 N) not maintaining yard, living in RV behind home that burnt last year, burning remnants of previously burnt structure, and unattended dogs that are aggressive. Asked about previous "Unsightly Property" letter to be reviewed and another sent. Council discussed, agreeing NEW letter needed to be sent to resident addressing the violation of Town

**Ordinance No. 94-2016**. Randy Langover suggested as possible constable to deliver letter in person.

## FIRE DEPARMENT

- \* Fire Chief Steve Allen informed Council that Fire Meetings to resume next week.
- \* Fire Truck Certification to take place on Thursday. Fire Master to recertify 3 trucks.
- \* Fire Dept to purchase package deal from Custom Radio Programming. Deal includes 2 programmed radios, batteries, and 6 bank radio charger for \$400. Invoice presented
- \* Chief Allen informed Council of 2 trucks needing new batteries. He would like to purchase 2 new batteries for department and rotate some of the current batteries around. Council Agreed
- \* Chief Allen request to sell the old Tanker that leaks and the old Fire Truck that needs repair. All Proceeds from the trucks sales will to go towards purchase of New Tanker
  - O 73-74 Chevy Tanker Local resident offer to purchase as is for \$1500. Lights and Sirens would be removed for use on future truck.
  - 1972 Ford F800 Fire Truck Would need \$300-400 to repair, then try to sell for estimated value of \$2000-3000. Council propose no repair needed, just try to sell as is. Steve agreed.
  - Gary Gray made motion for Chief Allen to sell fire trucks; second by Gene Reynolds; All Agreed.
- \* Mayor Malotte administered Oath of Office for Stephanie Shepherd as acting Recorded for the Town of Oak Grove.
- \* Jayme Wambold made motion to adjourn; second by Gary Gray; All Agreed
- \* Meeting adjourned at 7:45pm

Dwane Malotte / MAYOR

Stephanie Shepherd / SECRETARY

leghan Shythal